CHAS A GRAY SHELTON, GRAY & MCSWILLIAMS

RQBERT L. MEWILLIAMS ATTORNEYS AT LAW
WALTER SHELTON
FINANCIAL CENTER BUILDING

SAN FRANCISCO

September 26, 1935.

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles,
Federal Reserve Bank,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Having hesrd your address
before the Commonwealth Club of San
Francisco at its luncheon on Wednesday,
September 25th, and having found it
extremely interesting, I should like
it in permanent form. Would you be so
kind as to send me a copy of that talk?

Yours sincerely,
ROBERT L. McWILLIAMS,
B
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October 15, 1935.

Financial Lenter Building,
San Francisco, (alifornia.

Dear Sir:

Replying to your letter of September <6th uddressed
to Mr. Marriner S. Eccles, we do not have copies of the address
which Mr. Eccles gave before the Commonwezlth (luk of San
Francisco on September «5th.

On account of Mr. Eccles' having accepted the in-
vitution to &address the Club less than two days before it met,
he did not have time to put his address in written form for
public release. <come of it he gave from a memorandum and some
of it extemporaneously, and it would, therefore, be impossible
to furnish you with & copy of the address.

Yours very truly,

Secretary to Mr. ¥. S. Eccles.
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